

THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO

PARKING ADVISORY BOARD MEETING MINUTES

July 17, 2008

City Administration Building 202 C Street, 12th Floor - Conference Room San Diego, CA 92101

Board Members	Board Members	Board Members
PRESENT	EXCUSED	ABSENT
Frank Alessi		Polly Gillette
Cindy Lehman		Peter Wagener
Richard Stegner		Michael McNeill
John Pilch		Roberta Eidemiller
Paul Robinson		Diana Spyridonidis
Martin Moiser		
John Cunningham		
Ernie Bonn		
Linda Stanley		

CITY STAFF		
Meredith Dibden Brown, OSB - Community Parking District Program		
Kimberly Kaelin – Office of the City Attorney		
Suzanne Prevost, OSB		

OTHERS PRESENT		
Carol Schultz	Tiffany Sherer	
Gary Weber		

1. Roll Call

Paul Robinson called the meeting to order as a committee of the whole at 3:14pm. A quorum was established at 3:15 p.m.

2. Approval of Minutes

Minutes from May 15, 2008 were approved. Motion: John Cunningham/ Second: John Pilch

3. Public Comment (non-agenda)

None

4. Administrative Items

None

5. Information- Updates

- **a.** Uptown Carol Schultz announced the event 2008 National Park(*ing*) Day, to be held on Friday September 19, 2008.
- b. Downtown Frank Alessi reported that Little Italy Association made a formal request to the Mayor's Office to secede from the CPD and create their own Parking District, followed by discussion. Frank to provide a copy of the letter from LIA that was addressed to the Mayor's Office to be distributed with Council Policy 100-18 by City staff. Frank announced the Parking Workshop to be held on July 24, 2008 from 6:00 to 8:00 p.m. at the Community Concourse, in the Silver Room. CCDC staff will provide the City with PDF for the Flyer for distribution to the Board
- c. Council District 6 Linda Stanley commented on oversized vehicles and 18 wheel trucks being parked on main streets in the Clairemont area. Linda stated that there is no parking policy to address the issue and there is a potential contamination of the stormwater drainage system. After discussion, this issue will be put on the next Meeting Agenda with all Districts to report on the subject.

6. Movement of Vehicles to Circumvent Posted Parking Restrictions

Martin Mosier provided copies of the Parking Ordinances from the City of Monterey and City of Beverly Hill. Discussion focused on changes to the San Diego Municipal Code based on the language from other cities. John Pilch suggested adding the language "or any other authorized Representative of the City" to the proposed changes to the San Diego Municipal, Code 86.04.1 to read "No person shall interfere with or obstruct in any way any police officer or other officer or employee or any other authorized Representative of the City in their enforcement of the provisions of this Chapter. Frank Alessi commented that signs may be needed to indicate the distance to be moved and possibly the issuance of warnings for first time offenses to help educate the public regarding the vehicle movement.

Martin proposed amending the San Diego Municipal Code to require a minimum movement of 500ft by vehicles once the posted time limit is exceeded and thus restricting vehicles from moving to another space within the same area subject to the time limit in which the vehicle was parked. The objective is to get employee vehicles off the streets and provide short-term parking for customers and business visitors of commercial and professional establishments in the area and to prohibit the use of such parking spaces to persons desiring to park in excess of established parking time limits.

Motion: Martin Moiser / Second: John Pilch Passed unanimously.

Amend the San Diego Municipal Code Chapter 08 Article 06 Division 00 (Stopping, Standing and Parking) with the changes proposed by Martin Mosier to sections 86.04.1 and 86.04.2 and with the additional language as proposed by John Pilch.

7. Conflict of Interest Code and Community Parking District Council Policy

Board Members reviewed the draft proposed by the City Attorney's office. Meredith Dibden Brown provided an oral summary of the major changes from the previous drafts. In discussion, Martin Mosier suggested the words *manager*, *member* be inserted between *partner and trustee* in Category 1 and 3. Kimberly Kaelin, Deputy City Attorney, discussed sending a letter to the CPD's regarding meeting to discuss the proposed Conflict of Interest Code since the City Attorney had advised the newer districts not to hold meetings. There was further discussion about retroactive filings, questions regarding the applicability to previous CPD Advisory Board members, streamlining the Code, and the ability of the CPD advisory boards to meet to discuss the proposed Conflict of Interest. This matter was trailed to the next meeting for continued discussion.

8. DPMG Report and Recommendations on Enhanced Parking Initiatives

Meredith gave an update and reported that another Deputy Attorney, Jana Garmo, has reviewed the 1472 and has prepared a draft ordinance to amend the San Diego Municipal Code. It is hoped that this would go to Council in September. Scott Kessler is briefing Mayor's staff on this.

9. City's Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) – Parking Regulations Task Force

Meredith reported that at the June 11, 2008, TAC meeting, the committee was provided with a handout from SANDAG's proposed Parking Study and it was agreed that TAC's Parking Regulation Task Force would not proceed but will wait for further reports from SANDAG.

10. Tentative Agenda Items

- 1. Districts to report on the parking of oversized vehicles, 18 wheel trucks parked on City Streets and any damage or potential hazards by the same.
- 2. Status of Conflict of Interest Code for CPD Advisory Boards.

11. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 4:37 p.m.

Next Meeting Date: August 21, 2008

Final Approved: August 21, 2008

Motion by: John Pilch/Ernestine Bonn Revisions to Draft: Double Underlined and Italic